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MEMORANDUM FOR: Stefan S. Pawlicki, Technical Advisor tn T

Materfals and Oualifigation Engineering
Division of Engineering o

FROM Goutam Bagchi, Sectfon Leader
Equipment af!ﬂuﬂn Branch
Mvision of Engineering

SUBJECT : INTEGRATED PLANT SAFETY ASSESSMENT REPORT - GINNA

I Tooked at the topics under sefsmic design considerstions. Among these
topics Itam 3.3.2 Topfc 111-6, Sefsmic Design Comsiderstions presents the
areas considered, and the actfons takem by the Ticensee. Umder areas
considered 1t 15 stated that "the 1 Ly and ability to function of

i mechanical and electrical equipment enginsered safety features system

g (1ncluding contaimment)® are reviewed artmt the pestulated safe shutdown

| sarthquake. The mammer 1n which this discussion is presented, could create
an fmpression in the Vicensee's mind that once the agreed upon modifications
are sade, therw will be a ressomable assurance of opara’ 11ty of all safety
related mechanicsl and electrical equipment under eartheaake loading.
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', It 15 our fmpression that the SEP review deferred the operadility qualifi-
! cation of safety-related equipment until the resolution of A-46.
H
i I suggest that the subject section of the report be sodified to remo . the
" m’“'t,.
MAogoipis 3igugu By
Goutam Bagchi, Section Leader
Equipment Qualification Branch
Dfvision of Engineering
cc: R. Vollmer
¥. Johmston
1. Rosxtecay
T. Sullfven
¥. Russell
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